Saskatchewan
Health Authority

MEMO

DATE: January 14, 2026
TO: MAID Program & HealthLine 811

FROM: Marlee Fair, Director - Provincial HealthLine 811 and Medical Assistance in Dying (MAID) Programs
Dr. Michele Jagga, Medical Director — MAID

RE: Provincial Medical Assistance in Dying Manager

We are pleased to announce Allison Saxby, as the new Provincial Medical Assistance in Dying (MAID) Manager, effective
January 5, 2026.

Allison joins the program with over 19 years of nursing experience and more than five years of leadership experience
within the SHA. She brings expertise in patient and family centered care, strategic planning, relationship building, and
leading meaningful system improvements. Throughout her career, Allison has demonstrated a strong commitment to
evidence-based practice, culturally responsive care, and supporting teams in complex clinical environments.

Allison has held several key management roles within Primary Health Care and HealthLine 811, where she supported
large, multidisciplinary teams, led COVID-19 response initiatives, and collaborated with diverse partners across the
health system. Most recently, she has continued her frontline work as a staff nurse in the NICU and as a Tissue
Coordinator with the Organ and Tissue Donation Program. Her clinical expertise, coupled with her operational
experience, positions her well to support the continued growth and development of MAID services across
Saskatchewan.

We are very pleased to welcome Allison to the MAID program and look forward to the leadership, stability, and
thoughtful approach she will bring to this important and sensitive area of care.

Allison can be reached by email: allison.saxby@saskhealthauthority.ca or 306-766-6016
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